From:

Sent: 21 January 2020 17:36

To: _WEB_Local Plan

Subject: Local plan review for Berkeley and Sharpness
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

To whom it may concern

I would very much like to object to all housing plans and proposals for Berkeley and
Sharpness.

Particularly PS36 new settlement at Sharpness ' garden village
PS35 land at Focus school, Wanswell

PS34 Sharpness docks

PS33 north west of Berkeley

Reasons being lack of medical facilities, doctors surgery
Schools- lack of.

Shopping facilities

I appreciate these we're all catered for in the dreamlike plan but practicalities is the
road structure to cope with the additional traffic. New homes have at least two vehicles.
Lorries delivering to shops.

Additional housing with additional families unfortunately brings the strain on policing.
Where some of the housing is planned with threat of global warming the higher risk of
flooding .

Some areas (Sharpness docks) are significant areas of wild life interest.

Which should be top of the list in this day and age if we are to care for the environment
for the future of the planet.

Please do not destroy such a beautiful area.

Yours faithfully

Sent from my iPhone



